DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY
CIVIL WORKS
108 ARMY PENTAGON
WASHINGTON DC 20310-0108
MAR - 1 2619

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY COMMANDING GENERAL FOR CIVIL AND
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: Fargo-Moorhead Metropolitan Area Flood Risk Management Project — Draft
Amendment Number 1 to the Project Partnership Agreement (PPA)

1. This responds to the memorandum from the Director of Civil Works dated February
26, 2019, requesting approval of the subject amendment which increases the Federal
participation amount for the project from $450,000,000 to $750,000,000 and delegation
of signature authority to the St. Paul District Commander. }

2. Amendment Number 1 for the PPA is approved. | hereby delegate authority to sign
the amendment, on behalf of the Department of the Army, to the St. Paul District
Commander. Please make appropriate revisions to the PPA Amendment to reflect the

delegated signature authority.

R.D. JAMES
Assistant Secretary of the Army
(Civil Works)



